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New Mexico Environmental Improvement Division
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RE: Mt. Taylor Uranium Mill Project -
Supplementary Material to Environ-
mental Report.

Dear Mr. Mackin:

During December 1979, the Art Candelaria residence, as shown on Figures
2.1-3 & 4, Pages 1-9a & c, Mt. Taylor Uranium Mill License Application, was
moved to a location on the western edge of San Mateo adjacent to the inter-
section of State Highway 53 and the San Mateo by-pass. Any reference to
ghe Candalaria residence as the closest residence to the mill center should
e deleted.

Specific references readily located are as follows:

Page Number Item

2-18a Table 2.2-3a, Population Distribution
3-118 Table 5.2-1, Particulate Radiation Doses
3-119 Table 5.2-2, Particulate Radiation Doses
3-120 Table 5.2-3, Particulate Radiation Doses
3-121 Table 5.2-4, Particulate Radiation Doses
3-122 Table 5.2-5, Radon Radiation Doses

3-123 Line 2 - change residence to residences
3-123 Line 3 - change 0.7 to 0.5 millirem/year.

If other references are located, you will be notified. Should you find any
references other than the above, please let us know.

It is hoped this change will assist you in completing the radiological dose
assessment now in progress. If you have any questions or comments, please
do not hesitate to contact me.
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